From: Conner, Dede - KDE Division Director
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2024 7:53 AM

To: All State KSIS Contacts

Subject: KSIS Notification: FAFSA Reminder

The information from KHEAA, below, was shared with superintendents yesterday in the Commissioner’s
Monday Message. You can help spread the message by sharing this information with your high school
seniors and their families through Campus Portal or other communication tools.

The Council on Postsecondary Education (CPE) reports 2024-2025 Free Application for Federal Student
Aid (FAFSA) completion rates are down 44%. With changes in the FAFSA this year, there have been
challenges, but students must complete the FAFSA to access financial aid resources they need after
graduation. If interested, you can access FAFSA completions by high school online to see numbers of
applications submitted and completed compared to last year for your schools.

Please help by reminding your high school seniors of the importance of the FAFSA. Campus Portal is a
quick way to target seniors with the message below.

Students Can Still Get Money to Help Pay for College and Postsecondary Training

As the school year wraps up, the Kentucky Higher Education Assistance Authority (KHEAA)

wants students to know there is money available to help with all types of education beyond high school.
Both the federal and state governments have need-based funds for students attending two-year, four-
year and technical and trade schools. There are also financial aid resources for families who may not be
eligible for need-based funds.

The only way for students to know how much money is available is to complete a 2024-2025 Free
Application for Federal Student Aid (FAFSA). The FAFSA collects information from students and their
families to determine how much money they may qualify for to help pay for college.

It is important for families to complete the 2024-2025 FAFSA as soon as possible to ensure they have
access to the maximum amount of federal and state aid, as some programs are first-come, first-served.
There may also be additional steps they need to complete before it’s time to attend college in the fall.

There are many resources to help students and families understand the FAFSA process and even get
hands-on assistance:

e Step-by-step guide to how start and complete the FAFSA

e KHEAA offers information on state grants and scholarships

e Where to start to get a student aid account and file your FAFSA
e FSAID Creation Guide

e FAFSA Walk Through

e FAFSA Completion Guide

e Contact a KHEAA Outreach Counselor for one-on-one help

Coming Soon

Get in-person help every Wednesday in June from 2-4 p.m. local time at sites across Kentucky. Check
KHEAA social media for locations and updates.


https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fstudentaid.gov%2Fdata-center%2Fstudent%2Fapplication-volume%2Ffafsa-completion-high-school&data=05%7C02%7Cryan.adcock%40education.ky.gov%7C3eff95eed4b447ec984108dc690c1c48%7C9360c11f90e64706ad0025fcdc9e2ed1%7C0%7C0%7C638500748000864972%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=bbYhFntZcsPv9vD%2FETjlmPv%2FLi95wZigfVBw6psFi8A%3D&reserved=0
https://lnks.gd/l/eyJhbGciOiJIUzI1NiJ9.eyJidWxsZXRpbl9saW5rX2lkIjoxMDUsInVyaSI6ImJwMjpjbGljayIsInVybCI6Imh0dHBzOi8va3lnb2VzdG9jb2xsZWdlLmNvbS9mYWZzYS8_dXRtX21lZGl1bT1lbWFpbCZ1dG1fc291cmNlPWdvdmRlbGl2ZXJ5IiwiYnVsbGV0aW5faWQiOiIyMDI0MDQyOS45NDA0Mjg5MSJ9.2ARVL52ksuvE0YjU8IhTcE4rihMTYfJ-jU7Oh9jL4hk/s/1449158658/br/241544796776-l
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If you’ve filed your FAFSA and need to know what’s next, join us and our partners at GEAR UP Kentucky
for the June webinar. Check back on KHEAA and GEAR UP’s social media for links to register.

The Facebook event, GEAR UP + KHEAA FAFSA First Aid Virtual Parent Night Webinar, is on June 4 at
6:30 p.m. ET.

DeDe Conner

Division Director, Chief Data Officer
Division of School Data Services
Office of Education Technology

Phone: (502) 564-2020 ext. 2208
Email: dede.conner@education.ky.gov
300 Sower Blvd — 4" floor

Frankfort, KY 40601

Twitter: @KyDeptofEd
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This email may contain confidential data or information and is intended solely for the use of the
individual or entity to whom it is addressed. If you are not the named addressee you should not
disseminate, distribute, or copy this e-mail, and you are requested to notify the sender immediately.
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